Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Dale Bickel

Subject: FW: New West Broadcasting KWXX / KAOY / KNWB / KMWB / KPUA

From: Chris Leonard <chris@kwxx.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Albert Shuldiner <Albert.Shuldiner@fcc.gov>; James Bradshaw <James.Bradshaw @fcc.gov>
Subject: New West Broadcasting KWXX / KAOY / KNWB / KMWB / KPUA

New West Broadcasting, licensee of station KWXX, located in Hilo, Hawaii seeks special temporary authority for 180 days
to reduce KXXX’s power from 40kW to 5 kW effective on March 26, 2020. This request will allow KWXX to save
significant amounts on its electric bill and offset losses in revenue we are experiencing due to the COVID-19 pandemic
and assist us remain on the air during these challenging times. KWXX will be able to continue to serve the majority of its
service area with this power reduction. The reduction in power will allow us to mantain 70dBu over the city of license
and will result in minimal coverage loss. It will reduce or 60dBU coverage by about 5% and the 50dBU coverage by
slightly over 1%

New West Broadcasting, licensee of station KNWB, located in Hilo, Hawaii seeks special temporary authority for 180
days to reduce KXXX’s power from 40kW to 5 kW effective on March 26, 2020. This request will allow KNWB to save
significant amounts on its electric bill and offset losses in revenue we are experiencing due to the COVID-19
pandemic. KXXX will be able to continue to serve the majority of its service area with this power reduction. The
reduction in power will allow us to mantain 70dBu over the city of license and will reduce or 60dBU coverage by
approximately 5% and the 50dBU coverage by slightly over 1%

New West Broadcasting, licensee of station KMWB, located in Captain Cook, Hawaii seeks special temporary authority
for 180 days to reduce KXXX’s power from 10kW to 1 kW effective on March 26, 2020. This request will allow KMWB to
save significant amounts on its electric bill and offset losses in revenue we are experiencing due to the COVID-19
pandemic. KMWB will be able to continue to serve the majority of its service area with this power reduction. The
reduction in power will allow us to mantain 70dBu over the city of license and will reduce our 60dBU coverage by about
approximately 4% and the 50dBU coverage by about 6%

New West Broadcasting, licensee of station KAQY, located in Kealakekua, Hawaii seeks special temporary authority for
180 days to reduce KXXX’s power from 6.5kW to 1 kW effective on March 26, 2020. This request will allow KAQY to
save significant amounts on its electric bill and offset losses in revenue we are experiencing due to the COVID-19
pandemic. KAQY will be able to continue to serve the majority of its service area with this power reduction. The
reduction in power will allow us to mantain 70dBu over the city of license and will reduce our 60dBU coverage by about
4% and the 50dBU coverage by about 6%

Chris Leonard
President / General Manager

New West Broadcasting Corp.
1145 Kilauea Avenue

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

t: 808-935-5461

e: chris@kwxx.com
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